Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION I

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF PANGAS]NAN 11

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent \

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief, Curriculum Implementa

ion Division

Chief, School Governance and Operations
Public Schools District Supervisors

All Public and Private School Heads
ROS
From: LORNA G. BUGAYONG  Anc surse 0 0. 0. CABRERA

%(;ljools Division Superintendent

Subject: Addendum to Division Memora

Date: May 2, 2023
\

Dvision Supermitendent

ndum No. 183, s. 2023

This Office issues this Addendum to suppl%ment and amend points in
Division Memorandum No, 183, s 2023 entitled “Shifting to Distance
Learning Modalities in Times of Extreme Heat” dated April 28, 2023.

The previous Memo mentions that impleantation of the appropriate

distance learning modalities in cases of extr
maximum of two weeks is amended such
appropriate learning modalities in cases of
weekly basis.

Moreover, the submission of the weekly repor
the Division Information Officer
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me heat in for a week or a
that the implementation of
extreme heat shall be on a

t shall be done on Fridays to
through this link:

For information, guidance and strict comﬁliance.
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